




   

     

      
              

              

      

    

      

       

     

       

    

      

 

     

        

     

      

    

       
         

       
         

       
        

       





 



    

 





 

  

  

  

     

     
  

      

    

  











    

 









    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
   

   
   

   

   



   

   

   
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
   
   

   

   

   

   

   

   
   

   

   

   

   

   
   
   

   
   

   
   



   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   







From: Antonacci, Peter
To: McInerney, Scott
Cc: Nick Cox
Subject: Re:
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 5:13:57 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Let’s discuss tomorrow 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 19, 2022, at 4:14 PM, McInerney, Scott
<ScottMcInerney@fdle.state.fl.us> wrote:

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM
EXTERNAL SOURCE

Received , thank you.  I have discussed with SAS Mark Mitchell and he will
assign local agents and coordinate with the SOE’s
 
Scott McInerney
Director, Office of Executive Investigations
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 1489
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489

Main Number: (850) 410-8240
Office Direct (850) 410-7470
Fax Number: (850) 410-8285
1-800-905-FDLE (3353)

 
 

From: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:16 PM
To: McInerney, Scott <ScottMcInerney@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: FW:
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when
opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
FYI---Bill is Bill Cowles the Orange Co. Supervisor of Elections. Sometime next
week we need a local agent to be the point of contact for gathering the

 





From: Antonacci, Peter
To: Nick Cox; ScottMcInerney@fdle.state.fl.us
Subject: FW: Voter Certificate Requests November 2020---FYI
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 11:13:30 AM
Attachments: [Untitled].pdf

 
 

From: Mary Hall <MHall@browardvotes.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 5:40 PM
To: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Voter Certificate Requests November 2020
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Hi Pete,
 
Please find attached the Vote-by-Mail Certificates for the following voters.
 

Nathaniel Singleton

Terry L Hubbard

Thank you,
 
Mary Hall, MFCEP
Chief Deputy Supervisor of Elections
Broward County Supervisor of Elections
115 South Andrews Avenue, Room 102 • Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
Main Office: 954-712-1962 • VEC Office:  954-712-1906 • Fax:  954-357-7070
www.browardsoe.org
 
 
Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County Supervisor of
Elections Office are public records available to inspect or copy upon request.
Therefore, any e-mail message made or received by the Supervisor’s Office, inclusive
of any e-mail address contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that



any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.





























   

               
               

          

               
             

             
             

              
              

               
               

                  
               

           

             
                
           

 

  
      

                  
               
                

       





From: Antonacci, Peter
To: Nick Cox
Subject: FW: - Elections Fraud Complaint
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:46:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Case#TL-32-0010 p

FYI   
 

From: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:17 PM
To: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: FW: Elections Fraud Complaint
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Mr. Antonacci,
 
ASA Eddie Evans suggested that I call you on the and matters. I thought I had your
number over at State but I do not. Attached you will find the FDLE reports we received on e
contacted FDLE back in April on SAS Mike Kennedy advised last week that they were
ready to interview Please feel free to call me if you have any questions. Or I can call you,
whichever you prefer.
 

Office of the State Attorney
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
 
Owen B. McCaul
Assistant State Attorney
General Counsel
Drug Court/Extraditions/Baker Acts, Etc.
(850) 606-6013
 

From: Kennedy, Michael <MichaelKennedy@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 4:13 PM
To: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Subject: RE:  - Elections Fraud Complaint
 



Hello Owen,
 
It was good talking with you.  Per our conversation, here are the reports for  Let me know if
you need anything else.
 
Mike
 

From: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:26 PM
To: Kennedy, Michael <MichaelKennedy@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Fwd:  - Elections Fraud Complaint
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Mike: can you email me the reports on lease? We had them on disc but the disc wasn’t
retained, I think. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Eddie Evans <EvansE@leoncountyfl.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:10:31 PM
To: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Subject: FW:  - Elections Fraud Complaint
 
See attached from Pete on a new complaint that he says appears to have a lot of merit for
prosecution.  I talked to him today about these voter fraud investigations and he said FDLE will still
be leading the investigations on this election cases.  We can discuss details when you return next
week. 
 

From: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:04 PM
To: Eddie Evans <EvansE@leoncountyfl.gov>
Subject: FW:  - Elections Fraud Complaint
 
Attached is the omplaint the SOS received in January 2022 that we discussed earlier today…..
It portrays a career election fraud criminal at work and a vigilant Supervisor  of Elections concerned
about corrupted voter rolls…..
Please let me know if I can be helpful as well as the Office decision on this one…..
Thanks





From: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Date: July 29, 2022 at 9:06:24 AM EDT
To: "Strauss, Scott" <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>,
"Antonacci, Peter" <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida com>
Subject: RE: Felony Voting Case Review

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM
EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by
Proofpoint.

As requested. Thanks.
 
From: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 5:14 PM
To: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>; Owen
McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Subject: Re: Felony Voting Case Review 
 
Please CC me. 

From: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 4:11 PM
To: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov>
Cc: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Felony Voting Case Review
 
For some reason, this file doesn’t open….
Can you send in aniother form….
Like to help if possible…
 

From: Owen McCaul <McCaulO@leoncountyfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@d ida.com>
Subject: FW: Felony Voting Case Review
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE
The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Mr. Antonacci,
 
Please see the attached from FDLE o  note the























From: Antonacci, Peter
To: Nick Cox
Cc: Strauss, Scott
Subject: Re: Felony Voting Case Review
Date: Sunday, August 7, 2022 6:04:5

Tomorrow fine

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2022, at 5:21 PM, Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com> wrote:

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM
EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hey Pete....  can we talk tomorrow n or do you need to speak tonight?  

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Antonacci, Peter <Peter.Antonacci@dos.myflorida.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 7, 2022 11:23:10 AM
To: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>
Cc: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>
Subject: Re: Felony Voting Case Review (
 
Just tried returning your call from yesterday 
Looking forward to speaking with you

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2022, at 10:10 PM, Nick Cox
<Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com> wrote:

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM
EXTERNAL SOURCE

On  I mean

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Nick Cox <Nick.Cox@myfloridalegal.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 6, 2022 10:09:43 PM
To: Strauss, Scott <Scott.Strauss@dos.myflorida.com>; Antonacci, Peter











   

                   

                 

                 

                 

                 

                   

              

                

               

               

             

             

                   

                  

                 

              

   

                 

                 

                

                  

                 

                 

              



                

              

              

               

 

            

 

  
      

    

















 
   

                 
          

                 
       

                   
  

              

             

             

          

    

              
  

 

 











































you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 
Special Agent Tara Galinos
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Tallahassee Regional Operations Center
Organized Crime Squad “A”
Office: 850-410-7501
 
         
 
 
 
 
 

 

 











 
 

 

 

 























         
    

   

  
                      

                     

                      

                      
  

 

   
  
      
    

  
 

 















              

        

       

     
                      

                      
                      

  

      

    

     

  

        

      

    

       

                     
                  

                   

                
          

 

                    
      

            

            



             

 

   

    

           

                         
             

             

        

  

          
 

             









                 
                 
               

    

   
  

    
   

    
    

   
  

  
  

            
                

 

   
    

    
  



       

         

          

     

 

   

     

    

             
            

   

       

  

        

        

  

 

  

      

              
             

   

               
               
    

        
 



 
    

   
  

   

  
   

    
   
   

    
    

  
   

  
 

 





            

                    
                   

                   
                  

                   
                    

                 

  

 

                        
                           

                      

   

           

 

    

        

        

       

       

         

      

    

             



            

 

 

 

   

      

     

    

       

          
 

              





            
             
             

                
       

    
   

          
               

                 
                 
               

    

   

 
   

    
    

   
  

  
  

 

              
                

 

   
    

    
     



          

         
          

   
 

   
    

 
   

 

   

             
        

                  
                    

         

                     
              

                

 

                
                   

                 
                   

     

 

 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

                
         
                

             
                

               

                
            

          
             

   
              
               
               
                  
                 

           

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                
 

               
               

         
                

              
                

            
         
            
    

                
      

              
             

                 
 

                   
    

                 
                

                  
 

                 
   

            

                  
      

               
         

                   
         

             
                    

                  
           

   
  

   

  





      

         

          

     

 

   

   

 

   

              
                 

             
      

             
               

                
       

   

   
           

    
      

   
             

    

    
         

   
            

  

   
           

        
 



 
   

   
  

   

   
            

   
        

   
         

   

          
              
             
            

               
                   

    

                
 

               
 

                  
       

                  
                

 

  

           
            

       

        

  

 

 



 
   

   
  

  

  
  

    
    
        
   
       

 
  
  

  
       

   
 

     
    

   

          
       

              
             

              
                

               
       

    

             
             

        

  

 

 



 
   

   
  

   

               
               
    

   

  
   

    
   
   

    
    

  
   

  
 

 







      

         
      

   
 

 

   
 

    

  

   

               
       

 
     

 
  

     

       
  

  
      

       

 
 
 
 
 

                   
             

             
             

            

            
                

             
                  

                
              

               
                

                 
                

                   
                 

                 
            

              
                   

                 
                    

                 

              



                 
                   

                 
         

            
                 

               
                 

              
               
                 

                 
                 
                   

                  
                

        

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
    

   
    

                  
                

   
  

    
   
   

     
    

    
  

  
  



         
      

     
 

   

  
 

   
 

  

   

     
       

     
   

    
    

    
   

    
   

     
   

  
     

    
   

   
       

     
   

   
     
     

   

   
       

     
   



   

   

    

      

           



      

         

          

    

 

   

     

   

              
                

             
      

             
               

                
       

   

   
           

    
      

   
             

    

    
         

   
             

  

   
           

        
 



  
   

   
  

   

   
            

   
       

   
         

   

          
              
             
            

               
                   

    

               
 

               
 

                  
       

                  
             

 

  

            
            

       

        

  

 

 



 
   

   
 

  

  
  

    
    
        
   
       

 
  
  

  
        

   
 

     
    

   

          
       

              
             

            
             

               
       

    

             
             

        

  

 

 



 
   

   
  

   

               
              
    

   

  
   

    
   
   

    
   

  
   

  
 

 



   
  

       
  





             

             

          

    

              
  

 

 





































                
                   

                 
               

                
      

                 
               

                
                    

                 
                 

                 
                   

                  
           

                
               

            
               

               
       

                
                 

               
       

   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   



  

  

  

  

               
              

 

                  
                

              

               
                 

  

                 
              
  

               

  
  

    
   

 

       
 



  

          

       

       

         
    

   

   

  

    

     

 

          

        

     

 

      

   

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

  

     

    

  

  

    

  

  

    

   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

        

        

       
       

        

        

        

       
      

        



 
    

          

           
     

          
          
          
           
          
           
        

         
    

          
     

           

      
           

        

  
      

       
      

        

  
      

       
      

      
     

  
        

  

  
        

     
          

      
           
     

        

  
      

       
      

        

        
       
      

      



 
    

      
      

          
  

          

          
    

       

        

        
       
      

        

        
       
      

     

          

  
        

  

  
        

    

  
        

     

          

            

             

            
             

            

            

            

            

            
            
            
            
     
             
            
     
            



 
    

        

         
       
      

        

        
       
      

          
 

       

        

          

     

  
         
 

       

         

    

     

     

     

      

      

         

       

        

        

        

        

        

        

  
         

     

      

  
       
 

       

       

       
       
      



 
 

 

   

       







    

          

   

  
    

  

       
 

              
              

                  
                 

                 
             

                
                

                
                  
                
              

               
           

                
                 

                

               
                
     

               
                

            

                 
                 

     

        

  
   



      
  





   





   
 






